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January 30, 2015

Letter of Clarification No. 1
Automotive, Police Car Decals for the Fleet Management Department

Invitation to Bid (ITB) No.: S57-524559

To All Prospective Bidders:

This Letter of Clarification is issued for the following reason:

To answer the following questions:

1.

Question: “If a No Bid is placed on Material Cost and the Labor Component for
Artwork/Samples will this disqualify the bid?”

Answer: “Yes”
Question: “Are exhibits J through N full 10 color shields?”
Answer:  “The shields depicted are full 9 color shields.”

Question: “For exhibits Q and R what color ink is printed on top of the black to create the
ghost effect?”

Answer:  “The decals are not printed in any way. The decal is die cut directly from the
reflective material and then applied to the vehicle of similar color (black on black

and white on white). The reflective nature of the decal material on a non-
reflective background of similar color creates the ghost effect.”

Question: “Page 8, section 6.3.12, define Kit A includes Rear Door Decal (Right/Left)?”

Answer:  “Kit A, Rear Door Decal (Right/Left) refers to the complete “Houston Police”
decals that stretch through both the front and rear doors.

Question: “Does a prototype exist of the layout on the car”?

Answer:  “There is no prototype layout of the unit at this time. Prototype decals of the
exhibits will be available for viewing at the Pre-Bid meeting.”
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Subject: Letter of Clarification No. |
Automotive, Police Car Decals for the Fleet Management Department

This Letter of Clarification will be considered part of the solicitation referenced on the first page of this
document. All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Letter(s) of Clarification are
collaboratively from both the Strategic Purchasing Division and the applicable City Department(s).

Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each BIDDER to obtain any previous Letter(s) of Clarification
associated with this solicitation.
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